
City of Delray Beach

Cover Memorandum/Staff Report

100 N.W. 1st Avenue
Delray Beach, FL 33444

File #: 25-966 Agenda Date: 8/12/2025 Item #: 6.L.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Samuel Metott, Director, Parks and Recreation
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: August 12, 2025

APPROVE FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION DELRAY ROCKS
YOUTH FOOTBALL AND CHEERLEADING ORGANIZATION, INC.

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve a funding agreement with Non-Profit organization Delray Rocks Youth Football and
Cheerleading Organization, Inc.

Background:
The Delray Rocks Football Team was founded in 1966 and has been a cornerstone program building
upon the foundations and skill development of football but also focusing on the philosophy of respect
and success in life.

Parks and Recreation recognizes the positive impact and contributions to the community and  has
supported their program annually with funding and in-kind services such as staffing, transportation,
uniforms and equipment, and field/building rentals.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
001-72-736-572.52-67; Pompey Park; Football Supplies
115-72-736-572.52-20; Special Projects; Pompey Park Operating Supplies

Timing of Request:
This is time sensitive to prepare for the following FY's budget.
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